
From: Jenny Lapham
Sent: Monday, 7 April 2025 04:12 p.m.
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: FW: Official Information Act Request - Landfill locations and status

Kia Ora

I refer to your e-mail of 3 April 2025 asking for information in relation to Landfills and I advise as follows:

Dunedin City Council Waste and Environmental Solutions currently actively controls 1 proposed, 1 operational, and 5 closed landfills.

Proposed Smooth Hill landfill (inactive, not yet constructed):

- 700 Big Stone Road, Kuri Bush, Dunedin
- 58.91 hectares

Consent numbers as below:



Green Island landfill (active):

- 20 Taylor Street, Green Island, Dunedin (entrance: 9 Brighton Road, Green Island, Dunedin)
- 51.36 hectares (Includes Green Island Wastewater Treatment Plant site)

Consents numbers as below:



- Middlemarch landfill (closed):
- 110 Garthmyl Road, Middlemarch
 - 5.68 hectares

Consent numbers as below:



- Waikouaiti landfill (closed):
- 140 Edinburgh Street
 - 2.24 hectares

Consent numbers:



Forrester Park / Norwood Street landfill (closed):

- 194 Norwood Street, North East Valley, Dunedin
- 15.83 hectares

Consent numbers:



Sawyers Bay landfill (closed):

- 141 Reservoir Road, Sawyers Bay, Dunedin
- 2.56 hectares

Consent numbers:



North Taieri landfill / Milners Pit (closed landfill & active gravel pit)

- 101 Milners Road, Mosgiel, Dunedin
- 21.07 hectares

Consent numbers:



The attached photos have a copy of the resource consent numbers and these can be found via the following links.

These are links to the Otago Regional Council Website and provides the consents for each landfill in the Otago Regional Council boundaries and also the hail sites.

[Otago Regional Council - Listed Land Use Register: Mapping Resource](#)
&
[Consents in Otago](#)

Questions 3 is declined pursuant to section 17(f) of LGOIMA as the information requested cannot be made available without substantial collation or research.

As we have declined to provide some information you are advised that you have the right to seek a review by the Office of the Ombudsman.

Kā mihi

Jennifer Lapham
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku/Governance Support Officer
Governance Group

P 03 477 4000 | E Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz
Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Ōtepoti - Dunedin City Council
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand
www.dunedin.govt.nz

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 6:37 PM

To: dcc@dcc.govt.nz

Subject: Official Information Act Request - Landfill locations and status

Good morning,

Under the OI, can we please request a datafile (csv,xlsx,geojson or other type of Geospatial compatible file) containing the following information:

1. The Name of each landfill/dump/tip (regardless of open or closed)
2. The physical address of that facility
3. The Latitude and Longitude for the facility as a point (or polygon if the GIS team already have that)
4. Current status of the facility (Active, Closed, or other statuses)
5. What Resource consents you hold are related to the facility?
6. The Size in hectares of the facility

If the size and other information is not readily available then the Name, Status, Physical Address will suffice.

Kind regards,

[Redacted Signature]

[Redacted Name]

[Redacted Title]